

EVERY METRO, INC. d/b/a EVERGY MISSOURI METROP.S.C. MO. No. 2 1st Revised Sheet No. 1.30HCanceling P.S.C. MO. No. 2 Original Sheet No. 1.30H

For Missouri Retail Service Area

Deleted: KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY**Deleted:** Original**Deleted:** Revised**RULES AND REGULATIONS
ELECTRIC****9. EXTENSION OF ELECTRIC FACILITIES (continued)**

9.11 Summary Of Policy Administration (continued)

(C). Residential Multi-Family or Residential Mobile Home Trailer Parks

All applicants, classified as permanent service, will have a Construction Allowance calculated per the feasibility model (Section 9.02 C. Construction Allowance) for the customized project. The Construction Allowance is subtracted from the Estimated Construction Cost for the Applicant's project in order to determine the Nonrefundable Construction Charge to be paid by Applicant. Applicant will also be responsible for all Estimated Construction Charges related to the cost of connecting to Company's existing and adequate distribution facilities when the length is greater than 100 feet. Applicant will pay these costs to Company as a Nonrefundable Construction Charge.

(D). Commercial or Industrial

All applicants, classified as permanent service, will have a Construction Allowance calculated per the feasibility model (Section 9.02 C. Construction Allowance) for the customized project. The Construction Allowance is subtracted from the Estimated Construction Cost for the Applicant's project in order to determine the Nonrefundable Construction Charge to be paid by Applicant. The cost of the Distribution Extension on public right-of-way is generally included in the Estimated Construction Cost except where the Applicant requires an extension other than a standard overhead extension. Where underground service on public right-of-way is required and agreed to by Company, the Applicant will be required to pay for the required facilities as either a Nonrefundable Construction Charge or as a surcharge on its monthly bill, at Company's discretion.

(E). Transmission or Substation Facilities Extensions

For extensions of transmission or substation facilities, any Customer requesting service with substation or transmission facilities shall pay all costs associated with such extensions. These costs do not include any resulting Network Upgrade costs for facilities classified as transmission under the Southwest Power Pool Open Access Transmission Tariff. Customers requesting service through substation or transmission facilities must complete payment for the extension or make suitable arrangements for installment payments, execute all required agreements associated with the requested extensions, and execute any Service Agreements required by the applicable rate schedule as a condition for any construction to commence.

Deleted: May 9, 2017**Deleted:** December 13, 2025Issued: February 5, 2026Effective: March 9, 2026Issued by: Darrin R. Ives, Senior Vice President

1200 Main, Kansas City, MO 64105